






# GUSTAVO MIRÓ QUESADA MILICH

28 de Julio Ave. N° 753, Office N° 401, Miraflores  
[gmiroquesada@mq-abogados.pe](mailto:gmiroquesada@mq-abogados.pe) /+511 602 5313 / +51 945 231 981





## CV

Lawyer. Arbitrator. Professor. Expert in Economic Analysis of Law. Expert in Dispute Resolution, with experience in national and international ad hoc arbitration, ICC, ICSID, CCL, AMCHAM, PUCP and CAPECO, IBA and UNIDROIT rules: \$500 million / Expert in Construction Law, with experience in C, EPC and EPCM contracts: \$1500 million / Expert in Bankruptcy Law, Insolvency, Bankruptcy and Equity Restructuring, with experience in preventive and ordinary proceedings before INDECOPI, and Chapter 11 and Chapter 15 before the NY Bankruptcy Court: 1.5 billion / Financial Law Expert, with experience in simple and syndicated bank mutuals, trusts, corporate and securitized bonds: 1.2 billion / Corporate Law Expert, with experience in mergers, acquisitions and reorganizations: 2 billion.





## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

	ARBITRATION, CONSTRUCTION, FINANCIAL, BANKRUPTCY, CORPORATE M&A <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Founding Partner</li> </ul>	2017+
	ARBITRATION, BANKRUPTCY, CONSTRUCTION, FINANCIAL, CORPORATE M&A <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Partner</li> </ul>	2012-2017
	INTERNATIONAL ARBITRATION <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ International Law Clerk</li> </ul>	2008
	BANKRUPTCY, CORPORATE M&A, FINANCIAL, CONSTRUCTION, ARBITRATION <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Senior Associate</li> </ul>	2005-2011
	BANKRUPTCY, CORPORATE M&A, FINANCIAL, TAX, PROCEDURAL <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Associate</li> </ul>	2000-2004





## EDUCATION & ACADEMIA

	UNIVERSIDAD DEL PACÍFICO <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Postgraduate in Applied Finance</li> </ul>	2015
	PONTIFICIA UNIVERSIDAD CATÓLICA DEL PERÚ <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Professor of Economic Analysis of Law <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Master of Civil Law: 2012-2015</li> <li>• Master in Banking and Finance: 2012-2014</li> <li>• Undergraduate: Since 2012.</li> </ul> </li> <li>▪ Professor of Bankruptcy Law <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Undergraduate</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	2012+  2009
	UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA AT BERKELEY <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Master of Laws - LL.M</li> </ul>	2008
	UNIVERSIDAD DE LIMA <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Professor of Wealth Restructuring</li> <li>▪ Magna Cum Laude Attorney at Law</li> <li>▪ Phillip C. Jessup International Law Moot Court Competition</li> </ul>	2006-2011 2003 2002

## AFFILIATIONS & AWARDS:

	ASSOCIATED MEMBER 2016+		MEMBER OF THE LEGAL COMMITTEE: 2008-2009
	REGISTERED ARBITRATOR 2015+		MEMBER CAL 36677: 2003+
	ASSOCIATED MEMBER: 2013-2014		DIRECTOR: 2002 ASSOCIATED MEMBER: 2001+
	CONSTRUCTION: 2018 DISPUTE RESOLUTION: 2016		DISPUTE RESOLUTION: 2016 BANKRUPTCY: 2010-2009
	DISPUTE RESOLUTION: 2016-2015		FINANCE: 2006 BANKRUPTCY: 2004

## CONFERENCIAS & PUBLICACIONES:

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>SPEAKER: 2019 Seminar. "Mergers and Acquisitions - Microeconomic Considerations".</li> <li>SPEAKER: 2007 Seminar "Civil Law - Punitive Damages".</li> </ul>		MODERATOR: CIDEC 2018 Seminar. "Construction -Collaboration and Compliance".
	SPEAKER: Young Arbitrators Forum 2018. "Rules on ICC Emergency Arbitrator."		SPEAKER: 2018 Seminar "Civil Law Update - Contractual Liability".
	CO-AUTHOR: "Construction Law in Peru". Survey 2015-2016.		SPEAKER: MBA 2015 Seminar "Investment in Peru - Legal Risks and Fiduciary Guarantees".
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>SPEAKER: Seminar 2016 "Tribute to Dr. Felipe Osterling - Obligations".</li> <li>CO-AUTHOR: "Duty of Disclosure of Arbitrators". Article 2015.</li> </ul>		SPEAKER: Interview 2015 "Game Theory".
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>SPEAKER: Seminar 2014 "Bankruptcy Law - Bankruptcy Protection Framework".</li> <li>AUTHOR: "THE BANKRUPTCY PROTECTION FRAMEWORK". Article 2006.</li> <li>CO-AUTHOR: "SECURITIES OF COMPANIES IN BANKRUPTCY". Article 2004. Artículo 2004.</li> </ul>		SPEAKER: Seminar 2013. "Economic Analysis of Law - Agency Problem".
	SPEAKER: 2013 Seminar "Economic Analysis of Law - Injury".		SPEAKER: 2012 Seminar "Comparative Law - Civil Law v. Common Law".
	SPEAKER: 2010 Seminar "Game Theory and Bankruptcy System".		CO-AUTHOR: "Bankruptcy Law in Peru". Survey 2009.
	SPEAKER: III National Congress of Civil Law 2007 "Functions of Civil Liability".		AUTHOR: "Role Playing Games". Column 2007.
	AUTHOR: "Carta Fianza". Column 2006.		AUTHOR: "Provision for Contingent Accounts Receivable". Column 2005.